Syed Muhammad Hassan Raza

AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

Army Institute of Military History , Army Institute of Military History

Islamabad Policy Research Institute, Islamabad Policy Research Institute

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: ilo@asab.nust.edu.pk Contact: 0512311884



2023 - 2023

About

Dr. Syed Muhammad Hassan Raza is working as AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Syed Muhammad Hassan Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Research Intern

Qualifications	
MS in Modern History	2021 - 2022
University of Glasgow , United Kingdom	
BS in Public Administration	2016 - 2020
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2024- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2024 - 2024
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
CSR	2024 - 2024
Daves Pest Control LLC , Daves Pest Control LLC	
Research Intern	2023 - 2024
Institute For Strategic Studies, Research and Analysis, National Defence University , Institute For Strategic Studies	udies, Research and Analysis, National
Defence University	
Research Intern	2023 - 2023